Name: Lenaldi Surname Görgens



# **CURRICULUM VITAE**

	Surname	Görgens	
Personal	First names	Lenaldi	
Information:	Date of birth	1999 – 09 - 14	
iiiiOiiiialiOii.	Gender	Female	
	Nationality	RSA	
	Telephone number (land line)	N/A	
<b>Contact Details:</b>	Cell Number	0784949000	
	Email Address	lenaldi@avde.co.za	
Signature:		Sorgen	

**Expertise:** 

Date	Area of expertise	Junior Environmental Consultant
September	Employers Name	Alta van Dyk Environmental Consultants cc
2022 to	Employer's locality	9 Mountain Sherman Crescent
present		Midlands Estate
		Centurion 1692
	Main Activities and	Administrative
	Responsibilities	

## Years of professional experience

Years of experience as substantiated in the individual CV.

rears of experience as substantiated in the individual ov.		
1 Year 4 months	<ul> <li>Project Coordination &amp; Integration</li> <li>Project Management as it relates to running processes under the National Environmental Management Act and National Environmental Management: Waste Act,</li> <li>Administrative coordination in the Public Participation Process.</li> </ul>	

#### **Qualifications:**

Qualification Awarded	B.Sc Environmental Sciences with Zoology and Botany	
Name of Institution	North-West University	
Date awarded	2021(Completed)	
Qualification Awarded B.Sc Environmental Science in Biodiversity and		
	Conservation Ecology	
Name of Institution	North-West University	
Date awarded	2022 (Completed)	

**Membership of Professional Bodies:** 

Professional body	Environmental Assessment Practitioners Association of South
	Africa
Details of membership	Registered Candidate EAP (Reference 2022/5188)

Name: Lenaldi Surname Görgens



Professional Body	International Association of Impact Assessments
Details of Membership	Young Professional Member – membership number 788

Language skills: one (1) for low to five (5) for high).

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
Afrikaans (Mother	5	5	5
Tongue)			
English	4	4	4

#### Computing skills - (1) for low to five (5) for high).

Word	Excel	Power Point	Microsoft Projects
4	3	4	4

#### **Recent Project Experience:**

Client	Sibanye Stillwater Platinum Mile Resources (Pty) Ltd
Project	Platinum Miles Chrome stacker and retrospective S21(c)
	and S21(i) WULA
Responsibility	Project Manager, Public participation
Year	Mar 2023 - Current
Client	Sibanye Stillwater Western Platinum (Pty) Ltd
Project	Karee K4 Shaft PCD and WRD GN704 Full EIA and WULA
Responsibility	Project manager, Public Participation
Year	Mar 2023 - Current
Client	Sibanye Stillwater Eastern Platinum (Pty) Ltd
Project	EPL/ETTP GN704 WULA
Responsibility	Project manager, Public Participation
Year	Jan 2023 - Current
Client	Anglo American Platinum
Project	Seritarita School re-establishment and Relocation - BA
Responsibility	Public participation, Assistance
Year	Jan 2023 - Current
Client	Anglo American Platinum
Project	Mogalakwena Integrated application Full EIA
Responsibility	Public participation, administration.
Year	Sep 2022 - Current
Client	Infraburo / Lebalelo
Project	Environmental Control Officer
Responsibility	Co-Auditor, Co-Writer
Year	Dec 2022 - Current
Client	Sibanye-Stillwater Marikana Operations
Project	Marikana WUL Audit
Responsibility	Co-Auditor
Year	Oct 2022 – May 2023
Client	Sibanye Stillwater
Project	PCB Audit
Responsibility	Co-auditor





	Year	May 2022
	Client	May 2023 Glencore
	Project	Waterval Opencast
	Responsibility	Public participation, WULA forms
	Year	Sep 2022/ Apr2023
	Client	African Camp & Constructing
	Project	Social Impact Assessment- Contractor's camp
	Responsibility	Interviewing, administrative, supporting, reporting and project management.
	Year	Oct 2022/ Mar 2023
	Client	Sibanye-Stillwater Eastern Platinum (Pty) Ltd
	Project	PMR Brakpan WULA Audit
	Responsibility	Administrative, Auditing
	Year	2022 – Feb 2023
	Client	Sibanye-Stillwater
	Project	Meccano pipelines
	Responsibility	Public participation process
	Year	2022- Feb 2022
	Client	De Beers
	Project	Venetia Mine Emulsion plant
	Responsibility	Public participation, administration.
	Year	Oct 2022
	Client	Sibanye-Stillwater Eastern Platinum (Pty) Ltd.
	Project	Pandora mine WULA Audit
	Responsibility	Administrative, Co-Auditor
	Year	Oct 2022
	Client	Tech4Green
	Project	Waste Management Licence application
	Responsibility	Administrative
	Year	2022
	Client	Grand LEKota
	Project	BAR - Cemetery and Crematorium
	Responsibility	I & AP Administrative, Public Participation Process
	Year	2022



# BACHELOR OF SCIENCE HONOURS IN ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

with

# **BIODIVERSITY AND CONSERVATION ECOLOGY**

awarded to

### **LENALDI GORGENS**

after complying with all the requirements

7 April 2022

Prof LA Du Plessis Vice-Chancellor (Acting)

I Adu Mesos

Prof M Verhoef Registrar

University Number: 30230314 Serial Number: 891261

